
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Cook, Lisa 
To: Hargreaves, Yvette 
Subject: FW: 2024-25 Summer End-of-Term and Fall Beginning-of-Term Close Date Extension 
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 9:43:51 AM 

For statewide correspondence. 

From: Cook, Lisa 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: FCS-BUSINESS-OFFICERS-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG) <FCS-BUSINESS-OFFICERS-
L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG> 
Subject: FW: 2024-25 Summer End-of-Term and Fall Beginning-of-Term Close Date Extension 

FYI. 

From: Pippin, Kimberly <Kimberly.Pippin@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Amber Coker <acoker@gulfcoast.edu>; Andrea.Gibson@daytonastate.edu; Tammy Castello 
<castellt@lssc.edu>; dbohorquez@valenciacollege.edu; demoraea@nwfsc.edu; Gregory A. Rogers 
<grogers@polk.edu>; Mueller, Katherine <Katherine.Mueller@fldoe.org>; Pippin, Kimberly 
<Kimberly.Pippin@fldoe.org>; mjohnston@pensacolastate.edu; 
Notify.ReportsCoordinator@cfk.edu; reportscoordinator@easternflorida.edu; 
reportscoordinator@fsw.edu; reportscoordinator@nfc.edu; reportscoordinator@scf.edu; 
reportscoordinator@seminolestate.edu; ReportsCoordinator@spcollege.edu; 
researchplanning@tsc.fl.edu; statereporting@broward.edu; statereporting@cf.edu; 
statereporting@fgc.edu; statereporting@fscj.edu; statereporting@hccfl.edu; 
statereporting@irsc.edu; statereporting@mdc.edu; statereporting@palmbeachstate.edu; 
statereporting@phsc.edu; statereporting@sjrstate.edu; statereportscoord@sfcollege.edu; 
sureka.flemming@southflorida.edu; White, Matthew <whitem@chipola.edu> 
Cc: Cook, Lisa <Lisa.Cook@fldoe.org>; #DTI_CCTCMIS <DTI_CCTCMIS@fldoe.org> 
Subject: 2024-25 Summer End-of-Term and Fall Beginning-of-Term Close Date Extension 

Good afternoon, 

Due to the impending hurricane, the due dates for the 2024-25 summer end-of-term 
(T1E) and fall beginning-of-term (T2B) data submissions have been extended, and 
are now due by Friday, October 4, 2024. Data certification forms are now due on 
Monday, October 7, 2024. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Kimberly Pippin 
Bureau Chief 
Community College and Technical Center Management Information Services 
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Division of Technology and Innovation 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Ph: 850-245-9594 


